

# **Parkview PFC**

## **Minutes**

May 9, 2017

### **I. Call to order**

Traci Hansen called to order our monthly PFC meeting at 6:02pm on May 9, 2017 at Parkview Elementary School.

### **II. Sign-in sheet**

The following persons were present:

Donna Herrema (Teacher), Kathy Woodson (Teacher), Mona Ogden (Principle), Megan Thompson (PFC President), Lisa Husman (PFC Treasure) and Lori Rivera (PFC Secretary).

(See attached sign-in sheet) – Lisa Husman arrived at 6:15pm

### **III. Approval of minutes from last meeting**

The minutes of the March 14, 2017 meeting were read. A motion was made to approve the minutes by Traci Hansen. The motion was second by Donna Herrema. The motion passed.

### **IV. Reports:**

a) Principle Mona Ogden:

- \* Computers were moved from the computer lab into the classrooms.
- \* Thank you – retirement
- \* Upcoming events:
  - 1) Jog-A-Thon/Assembly on May 19th – gifts to present  
(Kate will order from Main Street)
  - 2) Swim days: May 26<sup>th</sup>, June 2<sup>nd</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup>
  - 3) Stone Soup: Name change to Ripon Afterschool Program  
(RAP) Parkview will be able to control vs district program
  - 4) New Principle: Eva Matthews
    - \* Southern California
    - \* Principle for the past 2 years
    - \* 2 young children
  - 5) Recycle: NEW CARDBOARD HOLDER

- b) Teacher Report by Donna Herrema:
  - \* Invoice and approved walk throughs (dates are secure)
  - \* PFC Microphones/Ceilings - contact Rodriguez for pricing
- c) Treasure Report by Lisa Husman:
  - \* Treasure report skipped and needs review
  - \* Treasure report will be reported during the review of minutes at the next meeting
- d) Committee Reports:
  - \* June 2<sup>nd</sup> End of Year BBQ - minus 8<sup>th</sup> graders the expectation is 415 people

**V. Old Business:**

- \* Love Parkview- recycling did NOT meet our expectations
- \* Teacher Appreciation Week = success
- \* Jog-A-Thon this coming Friday

**VI. New Business:**

- \* Transition of new President and Secretary- Megan Thompson (President) and Lori Rivera (Secretary)

**VII. Action Items:**

- a) 3 Basketball nets to be ordered
- b) Jog-A-Thon- Lisa Husman will supply caution tape
- c) June 2<sup>nd</sup> BBQ – Traci Hansen will supply cups
- d) May 19<sup>th</sup> Assembly- Eva Matthews will be speaking

**VIII. Adjournment**

Traci Hansen adjourned the meeting at 6:36 pm.

Minutes submitted by: Lori Rivera PFC Secretary